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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions submitted. 
 
Question 1. Can you confirm exactly what needs to be returned at this stage? I am assuming that it 
is: 
– a copy of the technical proposal 
– the front page of N00173-12-R-PW04 complete with signature and pricing schedule (Blocks 19–24) 
– anything else? 
 
Answer: Please return the SF 1449 with blocks 17a (and 17b as needed), 30a, 30b, and 30c 
completed. Please return the pricing schedule (blocks 19–24). At least some portion of the provision 
at FAR 52.212-3 must be returned (see question 5 below). The provision at DFARS 252.212-7000 
must also be completed (see question 5 below). The fill-in at DFARS 252.247-7022, Representation 
of Extent of Transportation by Sea must also be completed. 
  
Question 2. In respect of the pricing schedule, are we required to complete Block 25 and, if so, what 
needs to be included here? 
 
Answer: Block 25 will be filled in by the government at the time of award. 
  
Question 3. Should this be considered as a sealed bid tender? If so, are there particular 
requirements that we should follow when submitting the bid? 
 
Answer: This is not a sealed bid tender. This is a request for proposal. The government will evaluate 
proposals using a trade-off process as given at the provision FAR 52.212-2. 
 
Question 4. We note that the front page to N00173-12-R-PW04 (Block 27) refers to the attachments 
FAR 52.212-1, FAR 52.212-4, FAR 52.212-3 and FAR 52.212-5 but that the actual attachments only 
seem to include FAR 52.212-5, FAR 52.212-2 and FAR 212.52-3. Can you confirm which are the 
relevant FAR documents so that we can be sure we have a full understanding of the contract 
documentation? 
 
Answer: SF 1449 at block 27a. states that the “Solicitation Incorporates by reference FAR 52.212-1, 
52.212-4.” They are not attachments, and they are relevant.  
 
Box 27a. also states that “FAR 52.212-3 and 52.212-5 are attached.” This provision and this clause, 
respectively, begin on pages 17 and 5 of the solicitation, respectively. They are relevant. 
 
Box 27a. finally states that “addenda are attached.” The addenda are included (rather than attached) 
beginning on page 2 of the solicitation. The addenda are relevant. 
 
Question 5. Does a company based in a Qualifying Country need to complete FAR 52.212-3 and, if 
so, at this stage or at the time of award? 
 
Answer: Any business wishing to do business with the US federal government under a FAR-based 
contract must be registered in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) before being awarded a 
contract. In addition, vendors must maintain their CCR records annually. Online Representations and 
Certifications Application (ORCA) replaces most of the paper based Representations and 
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Certifications (Reps and Certs, including FAR 52.212-3). DFARS 252.212-7000, Offeror 
Representations and Certifications--Commercial Items, must also be completed. 
 

FAR 52.212-3 states that “[a]n offeror shall complete only paragraph (b) of this provision if the offeror 
has completed the annual representations and certifications electronically at http://orca.bpn.gov. If an 
offeror has not completed the annual representations and certifications electronically at the ORCA 
website, the offeror shall complete only paragraphs (c) through (o) of this provision.” The provision 
52.212-3, Offeror Representations and Certifications—Commercial Items, begins on page 17 of the 
solicitation. 

 
 

http://orca.bpn.gov/
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